From: Kahl, Barry [mailto:KahIB@AMPI.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 7:09 PM

To: Arena, JenAlyse <JenAlyse.Arena@eia.gov>

Subject: RE: Department of Energy - Notice of Changes to Coal Data Forms in 2017

Hello JenAlyse,
Since our company is already reporting EIA-3 using existing format on the Data Exchange portal, |
assume future EIA-3 reporting changes will be seamless and the new forms when approved will be

the campaigns that are loaded?

Is anything required of us at this time or do we just continue reporting on-line as we have in the
past?

Thanks,

Barry Kahl


mailto:KahlB@AMPI.com





From: Arena, JenAlyse

To: "Kahl, Barry"

Subject: RE: Department of Energy - Notice of Changes to Coal Data Forms in 2017
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:25:00 PM

Attachments: image005.png

Thank you for the comments. My goal is to make the transition to the new form in the same Data
Xchange Portal as seamless as possible. I’'m planning to have training materials available for the new
form prior to collection so everyone is aware of the changes and how to report.

The new EIA-3 form will replace the existing EIA-3 form in the portal and will be collected in

campaigns.

At this time, we are just soliciting comments regarding the new form. Please continue to report in
the data portal.

Regards,

JenAlyse Arena

Coal Statistics Team

Office of Qil, Gas, and Coal Supply Statistics
U.S. Energy Information Administration
JenAlyse.Arena@eia.gov

(202) 586-4866
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